NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday February 27, 2023 7PM
Location: Rose Twp. Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, M| 48442

1. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL D P. Gambka DG. Kullis D D. Miller
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE D K. Winchester D Brad Stilwell D Chief Lintz
3, AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be opproved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion.
If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved
to the last item under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 1/23/2023.
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of 1/31/2023 $138,953.06
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2023 $581,801.10
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2023 $388,885.92
Bills For Payment Total: 1/24/2023 -2/27/2023 $149,467.00
Cost of Payroll: 1/23/2023 & 2/6/2023 & 2/17/2023 $150,415.95
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of 1/31/2023 $79,666.83
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 1/31/2023 $3,492.00
Aging Accounts Turned Qver To Coliections Allowance as of 1/31/2023 $48,209.59
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are mited to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, members of the public wili
state their name and address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to adjournment of the meeting
for ali other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS — Medical incident recognition — Ascension Genesys Hospital.
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a} Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) NOCFA policy “10.39 Performance Review’s” — Revision approval.
b) First review of FY 2024 NOCFA Budget.
9. REPORTS ~ Including Monthly Incident Data for: January 2023
[ ] Chiefs Report [ |Firefighters Assoc. [ JHolly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ |Citizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday March 20, 2023 at 7pm. NOCFA Station 1.

5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, M| 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of January 23, 2023

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station 1: 5051 Grange Hall Rd, Holly,
Michigan 48442,

Roli Cali:
Members Present:
P. Gambka
G. Kullis
D. Miller
B. Stilwell
K. Winchester
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Approval:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda. Supported by Stilwell. The motion
was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

Consent Agenda:

Motion by Winchester to approve the consent agenda. Supported by Gambka. The
motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 12/31/2022 $26,278.36
Statement Savings Account as of 12/31/2022 $1,681.89
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 12/31/2022 $263,762.00
Rills for Payment Total as of 12/31/2022 $85,288.94
Cost of Payroll as of 12/31/2022 $97,147.17
Accounts Receivable —- MEDICAL as of 12/31/2022 $61,881.05
Accounts Receivable - FIRE as of 12/31/2022 $2,471.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 12/31/2022 $77,019.47

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only:
e Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, Holly - requested topic for agenda section New
Business, item (¢) closed session. Kullis stated the topic is “to discuss attorney
client privilege”
o Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd., Holly — acknowledged new recording secretary.
Stated two issues: 1) articles of incorporation have been tabled for over 2 years; 2)

Pape 115




under the open meetings act, there did not seem to be a reason for the closed
session under New Business, item (e) on the agenda.

Presentations

Chairman Kullis swore in two new full-time professional firefighters:
s Logan Finkbeiner
¢ Nicholas Tosch

FY2022 audit presentation (Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka)
¢ Charlie Hainstock gave the following audit highlights:
o General Fund is a little lower than they like to see
o Overall expenditures — commended Chief Lintz for coming in $48K
under-budget
o Fund balance — unassigned is very low; work to build it up

Motion by Winchester to accept the 2022 Audit. Supported by Miller. The motion
was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

Unfinished Business:

a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

e Atty. Rita Lauer presented an overview of legal and fiduciary duties of the board
o CONTRACTS - only the chair has the authority to enter into contracts.
Individual board members cannot enter into a contract on behalf of the fire
authority.
o BOARD ISSUES:
« Individual board members cannot consult the attorney regarding
board issues without a motion from the board
«  The chairman of the board can consult independently with the
attorney regarding board issues
o LITIGATION/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION ISSUES - require a motion from
the board to contact the attorney
o TR ISSUES -- the Chief can consult independently with the attorney

o 2023 Goals
1) Amend the Articles of Incorporation
2) Write Policies and Procedures

New Business

a) Request to approve revenue debt collections assessment to a 7-year period
e Charlie Hainstock (Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka) recommended the following:

e Write off uncollected bad debt that is over the 7-year statule of
limitations

Pape 205




o Change the resolution - the allowance for uncollected debt should be
68%
¢ Adjust the budget to reflect the amount of debt written off

Note: Chief Lintz staied that the fire authority will still accept payments on debt
that has been wriften off

Motion by Kullis to write off bad debt over the 7-year statute of limitations.
Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried by 5/0 roll call vote.

b) Fire Chief’s performance review for 2022

Miller evaluation was excluded because she was not on the board for the full year
2022,

Motion by Winchester to exclude the review submitted by board member
Gambka, Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/1 roll call vote.

Motion by Stilwell to give Chief Lintz a performance rating of 100%.
Supported by Winchester, The motion was carried by a 4/1 roll call vote.

¢) Approval of updated Workers Compensation policy 30.07. Approval of a new
Limited Duty Work policy 30.08

A new Policy 30.08 would allow an injured fire fighter to return to work on light
duty when authorized by their doctor. If approved, this requires modifying the
language of Policy 30.07.

Motion by Winchester to approve Policy 30.08 and make changes to Policy
30.07. Supporied by Stilwell. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

d) Annual NOCFA board officer appointments

Chair — Kullis nominated by Gambka. Supported by Winchester. Approved by 5/0
voice vote

Vice Chair - Winchester nominated by Kullis, Supported by Gambka. Approved
by 5/0 voice vote.

Secretary — Winchester nominated by Gambka, Supported by Miller. Approved
by 5/0 voice vote. ‘

A voice vote was called and all board members approved the slate (5/0).

¢) Move to closed session for attorney client privilege discussion

Pape 315




Motion by Kullis to move to closed session. Supported by Winchester, The
motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

The board moved into closed session at 8:12 pm.

Motion by Stilwell to come out of closed session at 8:26pm. Supported by
Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

Atty. Rita Lauer reported that based on the discussion during closed session, the
board does not want to pursue legal avenues at this time.

Reports — including monthly incident data for December 2022 & Year end totals for 2022

» Chiet’s Report
o Presented highlights of Monthly Incident Data report for December 2022 and year
end totals for 2022,

o 2 TFT fire fighters were recently added and sworn in at this meeting

o Grants are being written for the following:
» New brush truck
* Radio equipment
= Defibrillators
» Replacement of old turnout gear
= Another gear dryet to assure that all turnout gear can be dried between

runs (currently cannot dry wet/dirty gear fast enough)

> Firefighter’s Association - Gravitz
o Working with Springfield Township to organize a golf fundraiser tentatively
scheduled for August at Fenton Farms to benefit Autism and both associations.
60% of profits will go to Autism and 20% to each firefighter association.
o Boot drive was very successful — raised approx. $7K

» Holly Twp - Kullis
o Progress continues on moving the Ernst barn to the Farmstead site on N. Holly
Rd.

» Rose Twp - Gambka
o Interviews conducted to replace Glen Noble.

o Voted to appoint Agnes Meisch to the board.

» Citizen af large - Stilwell
o No report

Public Comment - General
e Tim Seal, 937 Buckhorn Lake Rd, Holly —

o Has helped in past writing two grants.
o Fire Authority can issuc bonds if they have their own fund equity

Pape 45




¢ Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, Holly — recommended that board censure
Gambka

e Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd, Holly — acknowledged new board member,
attorney, and recording secretary

Adjournment; Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:49 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Pape 5|5




| abed

%596 (e o) 000060} SU'GEL'OL
%0°0 000 000 0o
%E 68 (0070} 00°002' 00°0E2'
%P 89 (16°208'6) 00°008'9L £0ZEY'1l
%00 000 000 000
%G’ 1E (€6 vri'al) 00°000%Z L0665,
%06% {e67286'652) 00°000'68% L0 LLF'GPE
%L L9 (00'06¢° LE} 00°000°96 ¥6'60%'¥9
%L 00} 00421 00°006'60L 00°L28'601
%00 000 000 00°0
%€°001 00€8lt 00°006'04 00°£89'04
%866 {00°Z9) 00°000°6E 00°8E6'PE
%5¥8 (55°2€9'00%) 00°009'62E'E Sy /98'vZ8'T
%070 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%62 (55°2£9'008) 00°009'6ZE'e ¥ I96'FZ8'2
%678 (55°2£9'006) 00°009'52¢E'S S¥LOB'YER'T
%00 000 0070 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00'0 000 000
%070 {00°000°001L) 00°000'C0L 00
%00 000 000 000
9%0°0 (06 001) 00700t 000
%0'9Z (se00L°L) 00°00G'E FANGTN
%0 LOE 00°G6 00°000'01 00°560'01
%00 000 000 000
%9001 A7) 000002} GZ6I0TL
%G'¥G (¢z7 120281 00°000'00¥ £1226° 11T
%6'E8 {59gs0'e1L} 00°000'001 SC'oP6'e8
Wb L {00°000°002) 00°000'004 00000006
%8'95 (00 28t'€) 00°000'8 00'CFS'y
%0601 00°986'L 00°000'22 00°986'EZ
%0°001 000 00°000'986 00°000'986
%0°00L 000 00°000°986 007000586
%00 000 000 000
1ebpng J0 % jebipng 18A0 § jebpng £ ‘L2 995-2Z, 'L Inr

Aed juaag |e1oeds - 104

Aejaises Buiploosdy - 801

sobepy JOONUISU] - G0L

sabepp J83UO - FOL

sabep 6LGIADD - 6004

soBEA BWIRISAQ QWL |Ind - 1002

sabep osfojdwz awi] |ing - §°002

awil |Ind oy ‘sabem - 00L
[ouLI0SIad - G00L

asuzInsuy Juswabzuep Js1y - 0009 BI01

12430 - auRINSUY JusWwabeuely Jsiy - 0009
asurinsu) uogesuadwon SIINIOM - 269

@aueansu) Aupgert - 059
sourInsu| Juswabeuey YS - 0009
asuadxgy

Joi4 $S0ID

£900 [E0L

ploS SpOoeD) §0 1505 - 00005
plog $pooL) 10 3500

awoauy [B101
SenuUSADY - 0S0% [=30)

JBY30 - SeNUdASY - 050V
awoauf pazuobaleaun - 66
Nueg 9)EIS-SPORI0Ld UesT - 06¥
slgjsuell - 0¥
suawhed asn AOWIA - 81Y
suoneuod - 9bv
pausex sl - pi¥
$991A15G UORIAUSU| pUR MBIASY - E1¥
sway [epden-safes - 2Ly
Swisy| |[EWS-SIES - OL¥
K1pn0934 1500 12APaI - 90¥
sydiaoay JUeIH YIAVS - 5500
s3d1999Y JUBID - 50F
Kianosay 35020 alld - v
sanuaAal uopesnpg/Buiuieay - 0¥
uonngLiuoy diysuma] 250y - Zov
uonnquiue) diysumol AlioH - LoV
SONUSAY - 0S0F

ANNIAIH ISIN - S0P
awoou|

£70Z ‘L2 AMVNHEESd HONOWHL 2202 ‘Lo AN

13¥0d3d ISNIdX3 ® ANNIATY

Auoyiny a4 AJuno) puepieQ YHoN

siseg [erIaoy

WY 85:01



Z 96eg
SSVIAISS pIjoR[UCY) - 0008

%9'68 (z5'vBE'01) 00'000°00L 8¥'509'6% SAUNLIANIXE INVHD H3AVS - 0052 [EI0L
%0°0 000 000 000 JOYI0 - SAYNLIANIdXT INVED HIIVS - 0052
%00 (00'000'8) 00°000°¢ 000 Jswssinquitsy ssbep 1507 - 582
%00 000 00°0 000 asuadx3 [Paell - €91
Y%R'Z6} 92°995'G 00°000'9 97995 1L saseyaind Juswdinb3g - 192
%EZL (ge'5.8) 007000 L SLVZL Bunayie - 094
%0°0 000 000 000 uoneInp3 - 657
%00 00 000 00°0 saafojdws 14 Apgesic/ey - 852
%E L6 (o WX ARTA] 00°000°8L JANA1-3+7) spjouag abund - 152
%00 000 000 000 dwg 14 ¥IAVS suonnquued Loy - 95L
%00 000 000 000 S3URINSU} YIEIH - 552
%L L2 00 9LP 00°005' ) 00'9L6'L s|eo1shyd safojdwl - vS2L
%TE (0L'€L8'E) 007000 06921 sys0p Buiures] - €52
%00 000 000 000 ss/sup dwon SIBIOM - 252
%00 {00°005°1) 00°00¢" L 00°0 sabepp Jojongsyy - |51

STUNLIANTAXT INVHO HIIVS - 0052

%9'ES (gevi9'8l) 00°05Z'0F €0'645°12 saiddng - p0Z.L €10 L
%00 000 000 00°0 19430 - sanddng - 00ZL
%6 LY (€080L'8) 00700061 160629 sanddng [eoipaly - 922
%E09 (g6 09%'G) 00°062'€lL S¥'682'¢ suuopun - FZL
%B+6 (zs9zL) 0070042 0°'€LE'T uofuaaald aild - €21
%15 (svese'y) 00°000'6 551297 sayddng BunesadQ - TZL
%00 000 000 000 Bupesadg uon/saddng - 022

soiddng - 0oz

%E1H (ge'z80'TYO) 98" /81'8G9' | g6 v0L'910'L |auuostad - 0004 [EI0L
%0°0 000 000 000 JOYIO - PUUOSIAd - 0001
%ELE (ZL¥L6'S) 007008'8 £8°682' 14 @duransu| AgesiQRyT - 614
%00 000 000 000 A0deoueInsy] Apgesigei - gLl
%1°6E (90°Gv0'LL) 00700082 Y6 9680l 33 290d - SNOILNAMINOGD Mior - 228,
%159 (£9°902'22) 00°000°08 LEEB2LS dwg 14 - uonnquiuod 1o - 214
%l 98 (yogzs's) 00°000'EL 96T L quuoy sbuineg a1e) yUESH - §°91LL
%00 00°0 000 000 puadng ared ylieay - 2942
%9 LY (o L2204} 00°000°5E L L6TLT'Y9 AWK |Nd/aouLinsu] 4o yesH - 91L
%e'TL {0 LLY) 00°006°} 00°680°L saahojdwizdxy 2oIpaiN - §L2
%ZEL (Loera've) oc'128'L6 S1421'29 ¥OId/00S [B190S - P14
%00 000 000 000 sabep, @oueieaddy Uno) - €12
%8 LG (zg's¥1've) 00°000' 28 8Lp58'EE sabepp, 2114 D0d/Aed uns JuspiaU| - ZLL
%085 (er1e6'0L) 00°000'92 16789061 safepp Buiuied] - 112
%S Ve (00°s5.) 00060} 00542 Red 12190 YHOM - OLL
%118 (ge's02't) 00°000°¢Z SO'06L'8L Red swuaAQ 3wy Hed - 604
%GGL {cz'zZ5v'59) 00995292 GLELL20Z opseq JIUS Ang - §720.4
%l'2S (64'¥00°L8) 00°000'061 52'666'86 SIp3IN BIUS And - 802

yabpng jo % jebpng 1870 § yebpng gz lzagsd -z LInr
£Z0Z ‘/z AMVNHE3d HONOPHL 2202 “10 ATNr siseq |enIooy

1H0d3d ISNIAXT ® ANNIATA
Auoyiny ali4 Afuno) puepjeQ YLoN WV 8$:0L



¢ abeg

%00 000 000 000
%0°C 000 000 000
%t LL {00°000'002) 007000002 00°000'00S
%E 9E (gegol's) 000002 Z9eE8’L
%0°0 000 0070 000
%186 Ut v99) 00°000'6E £6°GEE'VE
%5001 ¥0'6Z8 ¥9'656'791 89¥8.'591
%00 000 000 000
%V 65 (z1zBl'9) 69'95T'G) LGPP0'6
%L P01 91,102 G6'ZTL'6YL L10F2'961
%E'SL (c6'g5e'8s) 00°0£8'91LE LOEIT'8ET
%00 000 000 000
%0°00} £7'966'Ty 000 £2°956'CY
%28 {00852} 007006 00'L¥Z'L
%L'ZY (912¥0'1) 00°008°) Ve LGL
%e LS {90°70G'ES) 00°000°6Z1 ¥6'G6%'1L
%FEL Byavi'vl) 00°000°vS 15°168'6E
%% 69 (80°899'c) 00°000°ZL Z6'15e's
% LG {0z'e25'8) 0000002 08°9.%' 1L
Y%E'GG (te'ge2'2) 00°000°G BY ¥9L'E
%E 08 (6¥°259'81) 00°000°2% (R o874
%085 (¥0'089'1) 00°000°% 96°61£'Z
%0°0 {00088} poose 000
%L8L (Z18Ly'S) 00700062 98 L2661
%yl (29'58%'9) 00°000°G1E ZEPIS'9
%0y (eeiog's) 00°000°8 198682
%449 (L1 6¥9'sh) 00°00Z'6E1 £8°065° 16
%00 000 000 00°0
%00 000 000 000
%Z €8 (gr'505) 00°000°¢ ISV
%886 (o0 00g'e) 00°000'8 00 00L'Y
%Z B9 (¥£'694°2) 00°000°8 899°0£Z'9
%% L0 SY'Go8 | 00'000°8L SP'Goc'6l
%269 #0°1222) 00°000°6 $6°2L2'9
%688 (000F' L) 00°000°EL 00°095'L1
%l'Ze (6642 00'000°L 19°0Z2
%09 (58¥14°6) 00°0008L 51°68Z'e
%G"9% {oogze's) 0000021 00°GLE'Y
%216 (00°002) 00°00Z'2L 00°000'2
%695 (25°¢56°GL} 00°000°2€ 8t 'av0'1Z
396png jo %, 1Rbpng 1PAQ § jebpng g2 ‘Lz ded-gz. LI

wawdinbzsalddng 61AIAOD - 646

Y JURID - ¥16

sasuadxg juels - £/

000°s- Saseydind Juswdinbg - 7.6

IleH adidpuawaacsdu] fended - 116

0005+ S3asEYING |ENdED - DL6
Saseyaind - 006

30IAIBS 192 - 00SE [BIOL

Y0 - 9DLAISS 1930 - 0056
3qaQ uo 15313 - 256
891M198 199Q - 066

221A19G 193¢ - 0056

sasuadxz Bugesado - 0058 €101

Jay30 - sesuadxg Bunesado - Os8
1BUI0 40 SJUM 9] - 698
24-410-21IM 1920 - 298
xXel piesipaN JYvD - 5798
e PIN-PO-IIIM JABQ - L98
SIUBUIJUIBI I21YSA - 998
aosueusjurey dinby . zag
Juepredoy spuis g Spig - 098
asea uawdinbg . g58
Sa|IAN - 858
uawdinby 7 seyddng Buiuies} - 560
Bugysiiand pue Bugulld - p58
|end - gs8
sasusdxz |eucpesad 1} - 188
SUONEJIUNWWOY - 058

sasuadxzy BunesadQ - 0058

S30IAIDE PaJIEAUOD - 0008 IBICL

12130 - SAUIAIAG PIIBRNUOD - 0008
SIVIAIAG BYSGIM - 8T8

$93IAISS JORTHYUOHINNSUOD - 0Z8
SIS DARRNSIUIWPY - 918
S33IMISS |[olAed - G18
suonduasgng ‘sead ‘sang - ¥ig
uoneosnpy svkodurs - Zig

saBiepp Jojonnsu| aakojdwg uoy - gLg
Buig Aoacoay 1500 altd - L08
Buiyig -A1aA023y 180D [EIIPIW - 908
1eba - v08

Bumpny - zog

Buiyoredsiq - 008

£20Z ‘1z AMVN¥E3d HONOWHL 2202 ‘10 ANr

1HOdEY dSNIdX3 ' ANNIATA
fuoyny any fHunoy puepeo YloN

SISeq [EM2aY

WV 85:0}



t abed

%L °0%P) 12°20¢°289 (oo zz1221) 12°082'095 awoou[ 38N
%969 (9476808811 00 2ZL'ZeV'E ¥Z/89'%52'C asusdxs 2j0L
%G LG (58°228°655) 00'000°ZE6 S1ZLL'9ES saseyaInd - 0046 IE30L
%00 000 000 000 Qg - seseyaind - 0046
%00 (00°000'061) 00000061 000 sigysued; awaseidas eypde) - 668
190png yo % 1efipng 1aA0 § 1abpng gz ‘iz a9d -2z, ‘L nr
£Z0Z ‘Iz AMVNHEAd HONOHHL 2202 ‘Lo ATNr siseg |eniooy

1¥0d3d ASNIAXT ? INNIAIY
Auoyny aii4 fjuno) puepieQ YHoN

WY 85:0L



1. abed

16°65Z°09 00°090'06 16°662°051 awoou| 19N
000 000 0070 asuadxy ol
000 0070 000 112y 944 MaN - 1006
000 000 000 SISYHONNC TV.1ldVD - 0006
000 00 000 spuneis ¥ Buipping - 0959
0070 000 000 sagddng jeoipai g Bunubuaid - 6069
0070 00'0 000 Aepno jexdes - po0S =o)L
000 000 000 Jayo - Kepng 1ende) - 0005
000 000 000 junossy Bupaeyo 03 J3jsuel] - 0509
000 000 000 20140 - 0009
Aepng [ende) - 0005
000 000 000 S99 jueg
asuadxg
16'652'09 00°090°06 1666206 BWOodL] [BJ0L
000 000 000 NOILASIHLINOD NOLLYLS - 00bY
000 000 0070 SINVHD ® SNOILVNOQ - 00EY
000 000 000 sway| [eyded jo 91es - 00ZY
16682 00°09 L6662 awoau] 35359 - 00LY
000 000 000 spaadsosd ueo - 050¥
00°000°09 00°000'06 00°000°05% pung [eJauas) WoJ) slajsuel} - 000V
JWOIU
1eBpng J8A0 § yoBpng gz ‘Lz asd-zz.‘LIne
€207 ‘2Z AdvNyg3d HONO¥HIL 2202 ‘Lo ATINr siseg [2niooy
110day asuadxg @ ONUSAIY £2/12120

juawaoejday juswdinbgy Y4O0N WY 60°11



L abeyd

000 ALIN0DE 2 S3ALLMIEVIT
gL¥5L'0Z. S138SVY WL0L
91'#6.'024 SJ9SSY JUALINS |EIOL
91'vGL'02L sBurarg/Buposu) 1230 L
01°108'18% ANNQOIIV SONIAVYS INJWALVIS - L00L
90'€56'8E1 Bunyosiyn-yses - 000}
sBuiaeg/Bunioaysn
S19SSY JUALINg
S138sV
ge uep
£Z0Z ‘1S AMYNNYT HONOX™HL 2202 ‘L0 AN : siseg [entooy
1¥0d3d" STONVIVE HSVD £eiiereo

fHuoyny ai14 Hunon puepie YUoN WY 2041



11:09 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

02/21/23 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2023
Jui'22 - Jan 23
41000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 388,885.92
TOTAL 388,885.92

Page 1




| abed

£0'68 S31ddns £202/20/20

PEZH/ADINYFS HFGWINAAYI

61'829 SIWTLSAS Hiv ONIHIYIHG /el
647829 LL2VE8 I LS8N0 £202/20/20

SWILSAS IV ONIHLYIE

£6°299'L WOIGIN FFL GNNOE FElRL
887l gLye0e #1.00V £¢02/20/20
SO°EEG'S geoT/ve/lo

TvoIgaw 331 ONNOE

0e'Ls ALITIHON L31Y [Bj0L
0e'ls GU6Z69787.8¢ #100V gzozve/lo

ALITIGOW 131V

X A STDUAMIS TW.LIdVO NOZYINY [BI0L
EEP0Z YO ITHPLBLAAAZY L0V £20¢/20/20

STJIAMIS WLV NOZYINY

2’6209 OT130IATS B STTVS Fdld GAITIV 8301
Z¥'sez09 £Z0¢/1e20

ITT IDIAYIS 3 STTVS FAH ATV

LEELL OV Y [EBi01
2 VAA SNOILNEIMINGD 33 £202/90/20

VY

2’989 07T 83MAINNDIJY BIOL
£Z'989 ONITTIE £2 NV £¢02/2020

ITT FIMAINNIIV

S5'I8e Y aIn-NIoV [ejoL
8618z ZZAENT - 1AZ - TV NI LSOTIB0F L | 1940 3NSSIFY £202/90/20

aan-noov

Junowy ouway areq

£207 ‘12 AYYNYGI HONOMHL E20Z ‘¥Z AIVINYTF

INFWAYd 404 ST1IE

Rpoyny 414 Aunod puepjeo YHoN

siseg [enIooy
£2/1E120

Wy Lo-Li



7 abeg

IT1'STIVO

06°006 ININLEYSIT THIH WYHONIE NITHNYSH (8101
0G°05% aNN=TH-v4 £202/12/20
0G°05% aNAZ3Y b-£g0zv< £Z0Z/4 1420

INTFNLHVLIA THi WYHONIE NITINYYS

06°05/ ADMANT L0 feic)
05062 MAINTD IS0 M 682 £202/42/10

ADMINT F1Q

00°6zt TUH INVIC [B0L
00°6Z4 £2/82/1 ONITH0DTH £202/20/20

THH aNvia

85207 TIWSTIOHM ODLSCO fBiol
6€°20Z SIdans £202/06/10

FIVSITOHM QIS0

10°992'F ADMINT SHHNNSNOS 1ol
59°788 M SFLNTD FS04 M 082 £202/26/20
98188 £202/20/20

. ADYINT SHIWNSNOD

058kt NI ‘FOIATS TYSOJSIT ALINNIWNOD [ei0L
0E°ELL £48901 #£L20V £202/90/20

NI ‘FOIANTS TVSOSIT ALINAWINOD

00°0Z4 (IINYTINI 3LIS J40) 378YD LSYINQD fejo]
00°624 AINMTINI FLISHHO £202/08/10

{LINTLNI LIS 540) 3TV LSWIN0D

8612 (AL  vonels) 1 SYOWOD feio)
86742 a¥ TIVH JONYHD 1606 £202/90/20

(AL £ voReIs) LSYINOD

26°68 YETRADIANTS HIFGNINGEYD [EI0]

Junowy oLl aeq
£202 "1z AYVNNESH HONOMHL E20Z ¥Z AMYINYT siseg [eruooy
LINTNWAYL 04 ST119 S0

Aoyiny a4 Ajunon puepie YroN WY L0°LL



¢ offed

§2'600'C AVdTE NYOT? SNOLLNSRLINOD YL £202/4 4720
Zr 08Tt £202/90/20
16°180'% SNOILNFIIINOD F3-/GF £202/00/20
P9825°C AVdTY NYOT 3 SNOLLNGIHINOD L0k £202/90/20

SMMTTVSYIW

0070804 VYTIWYd HOIZYI 1BI0L
DO0FS £202/12/20
00708 WAY ATHINCIN £T0Z/H2/L0

VI13WYd HOZYIN

00044 ALLY ¥3SNYH NIGOYW [BI0L
00°041 £2/167) - IDIAHTS £202/12720

ALLY ¥3SNYH NIgavw

96°88 00 HIFNNT NOLETH 1BjoL
9668 LIMON 11810 £202/20/20

02 Y3 NOLETH

00°GL2 24y o)
0062 S3INA ¥Z/9LT-ELLE £202/20/20

o4Y1

¥8'L¥ 10490 INCH 18ial
¥6'Ly INYW 9a7d E20Z/08/10

10d4a 3WoH

29'8/8'82 dMU ATTOH eied
26'8/8'62 ININAYD NYOT H3dWind £202/20/20

dML ATIOH

Lees TV SIHYT LVIH9 [Blo)
1£'gs £r¥L0Z #LOOV £20LFLT0

30V STHYT LYFD

8p'766 OT7'STIVO fejol
5Y'E66 SWHOSINN £20ZRNT0

unowy owsp ajeq

£202 ‘LT AMVIRIETd HONOYHL £20Z ‘v AVANYT

INIWAYL 404 STHE
fuoyny a4 fjunod puepyeQ yuoN

siseg jenIasy
£e/iereo

WY 1okt



¥ abeg

£5°285 £262 934 WAHd £Z0ZPZ/L0

AN ANVSIWOD FONVINSNI QHVANVLS

88°62) MNVE ANOHHONAS/GNTO SWYS fBlo)
§9°6Z4 $317ddNs £202/08/40

MNVE ANOYHINAS/ANTI SWVS

95796/ ALNNCO ONYDIVO 8O- NOISSINNOD avod /e
9696/t 02907 *HITHGC Hem £202/90/20

ALNNOD GNYTIVO MO4 NOISSIAWOD aV0oY

04°487 (sefireyo Adoa) ONI 'WSN HOOM BIOL
047462 G6Z0G£E JON LSND E707/4 120

(safireys Adod) ONI SR HOORI

§2'852 (ss287 J81doo) “ouf Y31 HODIM 210l
57'652 G986LIE HIDDV £202/20/20

{asea sardos) -auf YSN HOOM

82'£L0'9 ONIHDLYSIC - SHTHNSYIHL ALNNOD ONYTHYO 1810
$9°900°¢ £PPLOOND SON LSND £202/90/20
¥9°900'c £FFLOOND 101 LSND £Z0THE/L0

ONINOLYASI] - SHIHNSYTHL ALNNOT ANV THVO

007062 1STHD 7 ALINMIWINGO ONVDIVO Jejol
00°002 £202/12/20

ST/ ALINNNOD ONYTHYO

0G°Ei8'9s NN dINDD SHIHHOM TN 1101
06°EL9'g1 72029006 # £202/90/20

GNNH dINOD SHINHOM TN

6°GLLGL SNSITHSHIWN e
L0°66L") SNOLLNEMINOD 26433 £202/£ 4720
25°9/0' SNOLLNEIHINGD dSOH £202/L4/20

wnowy oW ajeq

£202 ‘12 AMYNYGTS HONOYHL €202 ¥ AMVINYT

INJFWAYd 404 STTIg
Apioyny adi funoQ puepfeg yUoN

siseg [eniaoy
£L/LEe0

Wy 101}



¢ abeg

00" 29%'6¥1 TICL
FELE NHLN NV X3M [EJ01
LELE QOLYZLL00-098L #1000V £C0LH L0
NHLWN MNYE X3M
ZLELOYS MNYE JIV.IS JHI Bl
ZLELOYS NYOT V400N £20Z/71/20
MNVZ 3iViS 3HI
08°2L9 DTTXSHT L B0
08218 £L6280L OU LIV £202/20/20
ITIX3HITEL
¥a'Z6t FHEOW-L 1oL
pa g6t £202/20/20
FUG0W-L
00°¢L8 NOLLYHOJMOD STIVS HIHAHLS [El0L
00°Z18 £00294000 '0O'd 180 E20L/FL/L0
NOILVHOJY0D STTVS JIHAYLS
00°G0E 0104 JLVLS N - NYOIHOIW 0 3LV.LS [B10]
00°00¢ ¥68LG QI LSND £208/¥e/i0
FAT0d 3LYLS I - NYOIHOIW 40 JLVLIS
£5°288 A ANYIWNCD FONVENSN! GHVYINYLS [BI01
junowy ouraiy sjeqg
£207 ‘22 AYVNYG3H HONOMHL £20Z *¥T AMYINYT siseg jeniaay
INFNAVd 04 ST1I9 g

Aoyny adl4 f1unoy puepyeQ YLoN WY 1011



10:54 AM

02121123
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
JANUARY 23, 2023 THROUGH FEBRUARY 17, 2023

Expense

7000 - Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 ' Full Time Employee Wages
700,7 - Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 - Instructor Wages
707 - Special Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medic
708.5 + Duty Shift Basic
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detail Pay
711 : Training Wages
712 - incident run pay/POG Fire Wages
714 - Social Sec/FICA
716 - Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 - Health Care Savings Contrib

Total 7080 - Personnel

7200 - Supplies
724 - Uniforms

Total 7200 - Supplles

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
757 + Fringe Benefits

Total 7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
815 - Payroll Services
816 - Administrative Services

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 + Operating Expenses
850 * Communications

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Jan 23 - Feb 17, 23

13,197.27
62,190.18
2,138.15
1,790.97
0.00

0.00
18,200.43
31,674.50
3,189.00
0.00
2,915.74
4,179.15
10,632.85
280,00
0.00

149,927.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
524.71
0.00

524.71

-36.00

-36.00

150,415.95

-150,415.85

Page 1




10:56 AM

02121123
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED

FEBRUARY 28,2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable
1060 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery
1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED
1070.6 - A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 23

3,492.00
79,666.83
167,323.21

240,482.04

-109,113.62
-108,113.62
131,368.42
131,368.42
0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

January-23

Total Incidents 84
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 55
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 4
Hazardous Cond. 1
Service Call 3
Good Intent 3
False Calls 8
Severe Weather
Other 0
Total Calls 84
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 4
MUTUAL AID FIRE 1
MISC 0
Total 5
Total EMS Related Calls 59
Total NOCFA Transports 41
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 18

Total Employees 41
Full Time 10

Part time / Paid on Call 31
Paramedic's 14
EMT's 24

MFR's 3
Employees out on ieave 2

Employees Voluntary /
involuntary terminated last
month

Employess Hired last
month

minutes | # of pricrity calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.4 38
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 79 Rose Twp. 31
TOTAL QUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 5 Holly Twp. 40
Total Runs 84 I-78 8




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES
TITLE: 10.39 Performance Review's
SECTION: 10.600 Employment Practices
APPROVED: 07/16/2015 REVISED;2/2023 Deleted: UPDATED )

. PURPOSE

To periodically record essenttal information concerning the performance level and
strengths/weaknesses of an employee in relation to career development, including
potential for advancement and suitability for other jobs and training.

. SCOPE
This policy applies to all employees of the North Ozkland County Fire Authority.

[ poOLICY

It Is the policy of the NOCFA to utilize a performance appralsal program to maximize
employee’s overalt job performance and professional development.

v, PROCEDURE

A, Employees may pe evaluated annually relative to their performance within the ,L Deleted: wil ]
context of their job.

B. “Special” reviews may occur at the discretion of the Fire Chief to review
outstanding or unsatisfactory performance.

C. All general staff employees’_and Sergeants’ performance reviews will be

completed / evaluated by Command Staff Officer’s designated by the Fire Chief, [ Deleted: the employse’s station Lleutenant or Captain, _]
D.  All Command Staff Officer's {Chief's, Captain's, EMS Coordinator) performance .~ beleted: )
review's will be completed / evaluated by the Fire Chief, Assistant Chief, and for ( Deleted: | ]
the EMS Coordinator. "{ peteted: or ]

£ Employees who attaln a poor performance review may be counseled in regards to
improving their performance and/ or may be placed on a probatlonary period.

F. Employees who repeatedly attain a poor performance review may be terminated.

1E: 10.3 ‘ormance Reviews
TIT! 9 Perf ce Page 20-1




00°005°L $ | 00°002°L ¢ SoaAojdwg - sasuadxd [E3IPaIN - STZ
£0°999°06 $ | 9¢°128°L6 $ WOid /235 |BI20S - ¥TL
00°000°09 ¢ | 00-000°LS $ s38eM 2114 DOd / Aed umy Juspidyl - ZTL
00°000°82 $ | 00"000°92 $ seBem SuuiedL - TTZ
00°000°2 $ | 00°000°} $ Aed 1320 YIOM - OTL
00°000°GL $ | 00°000°€2 $ Aed 3WINIBAQ 2wl Hed - 604
00'928°082 $ | 00995292 $ 2Isve L4IHS ALNQ - §°804
00°099°2.L $ | 007000051 $ I3 14IHS ALNA - 80L
00°000°€1 $ | 00°00S°0L $ Aed a3 [eads - 104
00°000°S $ | 00°002°S $ saBep 1032N4ISU| - S0/
00°008°SL $ | 00°008°9L $ saSem J300 - YOL
007000°SL $ | 00°000°3L $ 598EM BWILISAQ SWILL (N4 - 2004
00°005°685 $ | 00000°S¥S ¢ saBep aoAoldw Wil |Ind - §°00L
00°$62°C6 $ | 0070596 $ 3wt |[nd JoWD ‘SaZem - 004 jpuuosIad - 000L
007000°LEL $ | 007002°503 ¢ |aoueansul - 0009 |210L
00°000°G. $ | 00°002°0L $ 35uRINSU| UOIESURAWIOT SISNIOM - 759
00°000°9¢ $ | 00°000°SE $ PoueInsSU] Alpgen - 059 @ausinsu| - 0009
saunypuadxy
00°005°198°C ¢ | 00001 2ZT'S ¢ [senuanay jer0s puern
- $ - $ Spavl0Id UBDT - 061
- ¢ - 3 UNOJ0Y [eUdeD wWold N| sksjsuei) - O
00°001°} $ uBwasInquIiRy $38em - T'6TY
007005 2L 4 IUDWISSINQUIIRY 2JuUBINsU) - 6T
- 3 suoneuoq - 91v
007005 $ | 00°00S $ pauJes saudm - ¥1v
00°000°0L $ | 00°000°0L $ SenIAaS UoIIadsu] pUB MBIASY - TV
- $ - $ sway| [eude)-$9(es - ZTIv
00°000°8L $ | 00°000°CZL $ SWay| ||lews-sales - Oty
00°000°0LY $ | 00°000°08¢ $ A1an003y 150 [2IIPIIN - 907
00°000°00L $ | 00"000°00L $ s1d1aoay 1ueIs) YI4VS - 550V
00°000°¢LL $ | 00°000°002 $ S1d1909y JUeID - S0
00°000°8 $ | 000008 $ Asanoaay 150D 24l - pOP
00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000°9Z $ SanuPASY UOREINP3 / Sululell - €0
9sB240U] %/ /402$ | 00°000°950°) $ | 00°000°986 $ uoNguIuo) diysumol 50y - Z0Y
aseaiou] %2 /40.$ | 00°000°950°L $ | co000°986 $ uonngriuod diysumol AjjoH - ToF sanuanay - 0OOY
£Z02 Joquisdag papusawy S9NUIADY
¥20Z Ad ¥°6png LJvia (3uauno) £20zZ Ad 19Bpng 720 3A 1350N4 ONILVE3dO
Aioyany aii4 Ayuno) puepieQ YUoN




00°00¢ $ | 00°0€E $ Buiysi|gnd pue Builulld - ¥58

00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000°L2 $ [on4 - 268

00°000°0% $ | 00°000°S1 ¢ sasuadxs ABCjoUYIa L uoileulou] - 158

00°000°9 $ | 00°005°'S $ SUOREDIUNWWO) - 0S8 sasusdxy
FuigesadQ - 0058

00°006°6EL $ 1 00°008°LEl ¢ [s@dAles pallesue) -0008 12101

00°000°¢ $ | 00°000°¢ $ $32IAI3S 10GET/UOIINIISUC) - 0Z8

00°00.°8 $ | 000008 $ Surdaay Yoog / SSOIAISS DARIISIUIWPY - 918

00°00S‘S $ | 00°000'8 $ S80IABS [|0JARd - GT8

00°000°22 $ | 00°000°C2 $ suonnduosgng pue seng - 18

00°000°0L $ | 00°000°6 $ uonesnpl - 718

00°000°SL $ | 00°000°SL $ sagep Jo1onuisuy aakojdw3-NON - 0T8

007000} $ | 00°008 $ PAAINDOY -Bul||ig AJSA033Y 150D 3414 - 108

007000°61 $ | 007000°GL $ palAINdaY -Sulljig A12A003Y 150D |BIIPSIN - 908

00°000°01 $ | o0"000's $ |e8a1 - +08

00°00Z°2 $ | 00°000°2 $ Suipny - 208

00°005°8¢ $ | 00°000°2¢ $ 3uiyoledsia - 008 SBIIAIDS
PoIIRLIIG) 0008

00°000°00L $ | 00°000°001 ¢ [ueso Y34dvs - 0052 [BI0L

0070008 $ | 00°000°8 $ JUBWASINGUIIDY $9FeM 1507 - G594

00°000°9 $ | 00°000°9 $ saseydund uswdinb3 - 19/

007000} $ | 00°000°% $ BunaJe - 094

0070008 $ | 00"000"8L $ syyausq 98Ul - LG/

00°00S°L $ | 00°005°} $ sjeaisAyd a9Aojdw3 - #52

00°000'Y $ | 00°000°¢ $ 51507 Sujuled| - €64

00°00S5°L $ | 00°005°L $ saBem J010NIASUL - TSL WEID HIIVS - 00SL

00°00S'L¥ $ | 00"005°'9¢ ¢ |senddns - goz£ |e30L

00°000°GL $ | 00°000°€L $ soljddng [e2Ipan - 924

00°000°v} $ | 00°000°2L $ SULIOHUN - #2L

00°005'Z $ | 00°005°C $ UONUSADId Bl - €2L

00°000°01 $ | 000006 $ say|ddng SunesadQ - 7z sai|ddng - 002L

86°8/8°899°L $ | 927 LEL'ELS L ¢ |1Puuosiad - 0002 |BI0L

00°00%°L ¢ 1 00°00¢°6 $ sagAo)dw awi] |4 -aourinsu| Aljigesia/ai - 6T

00°000°02 $ | 00°000°SZ $ seaAo|dw3 HOd - UORNGHIUOD BTOY - LTL

60°9Z¢'¢6 $ | 00°000°58 $ sapAo|dwig 3w |[N4 - UORNQLIUOD BTOY - LTL

9g"ISEVL $ | 00°000°SL $ 14 UoIINQLALOD ue|d SBulAeS 84eD YIeaH - §'9TL

0070052 $ - $ puadng (ino 1do} a1ed YiesH - T°9TL

00 000'vFE $ | 00°000°CSL ¢ soahojduwig awi] jind - 8oueInsu] dJeDYUERH - 9TL




{000}

$ {(00°£80°'L¥)

$ aouejeg

| 00005198z

$ | 0o'¢s1'g9z'c

$ _mm»:u_vcmn_xm_ |e101 puein

00°00.°L62 $ {1 00°000°564 ¢ |seseyaind 0oLe [e30L
00°000°08 $ | 00°000°G5 g siagsued) Juowase|dsa [ended - 666
00700.°8 $ - $ YoleN 1URIS - 146
007000°¢Z} $ | 00"000°002 $ Sasuadx3 JUBID - ££6
©07060°0L $ | o0"000°s $ 000°S- saseyaang udwdinb3 - 776

- ¢ - $ lIeH an4 3uswanosdwy [eudes - T/6
00°000°0Z $ | 00°000°SS $ 0005+ Seseyaind jeuded - 06 saseyaund - 00L6
zZ0'12L'e9l $ | ¥9'656'¥9l ¢ | ®21u9¢ 3920 0056 - 18301
zZ0°1LZL'vL $ | 69°9¢T°S1 $ 153493 IAIBS 1937 - 756
00'000°6¥L $ | s6zZL'6tL $ 21dduLld 821A185 103Q - 056 BIIMIBS 393 - 0056
00°008'¥¥E $ | 00°980°1L9¢ ¢ [sosuadx3 SunesadQ - 00Sg 1230L

00°956°Z¥ $ SNOILLDITION - #2410 / HO 1M 1990 698

007005°L $ | 00°005°L $ AIDAIDY 1507 3114 - HO UM 1930 - 898
00°000°C $ | 00°008°L $ xe) pIedIpaN dvvD - §L98
00°000°0¢L $ | 00°000°s2) $ Sul||ig [P - HO M 1920 - £98
00°000°st $ | 00°000°VS $ BOUBUDIUIRIA| 3IIYIA - 998
00°000°02 $ | 00°000°CL $ aueusiuen dinb3 - zog
00700022 $ | 00°000°0Z $ ure/aieday spulo 1 3uipjing - 098
00°000°S $ | 00000°S $ asea uswdinby - 658
00°000°8¥ ¢ | 00°000°L¥ $ sennn suip|ing - 8§48
00°000°s $ | 60°000°% $ awdinb3 / sayddns Sujuiesy - 558




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FYE 2024

Income

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

- Revenues

Budget FY 2024

DRAFT

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

80,000.00

4100 - Interest Income

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital Items

4300 : Donations & Grants

4400 - Station Contribution

Total * Revenues

SR |P|R ||

80,060.00

+ Transfers out

5000 Capital Qutlay Total

- Vehicle Purchases

- Fire fighting & Medical Supplies

+ Grant Expenditures

- Grant Match

- Building & Grounds

Total - Purchases

Read RocAR-cRE-o)

80,060.00




NOCFA FY 2024 Proposed Budget

Budget Increase Notes

700.5 - Full time wages: negotiated raises, 5k contingency for sick time hours

banked, funding 2 new full time employees for full year. 44,000.00

708 - Duty Shif Medic Wages: Backfill wages to cover full time employees

education hours allowance. $1 hourly wage increase to part time employees.

Anticipate more Medics the EMTs covering shifts. 27,000.00

708.5 - Duty Shift Basic Wages: $1 hourly wage increase to part time employees. 12,000.00

716 - Full time health care: Anticipated 5% premium increase. 11,000.00

717 - 401 Retirement plan: Full year of new employer percentage match (10% to

13%). 8,500.00

851- IT Expenses: Annual contract with IT consuitant service 15,000.00

862 - Equip. Maint: 12 lead monitors service annual service contract. Qriginal

contract was covered under 2018 grant for 5 years. This has expired. 8,000.00
Total 125,500.00




